Jeff Shafer, 05:02 PM 6/21/2005, Drought Funding Invoices Page 1 of 2

From: "Jeff Shafer" <jshafer@dnr.state.ne.us>

To: "Steve Gaul" <sgaul@dnr.state.ne.us>

Subject: Drought Funding Invoices

Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2005 17:02:48 -0500

X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook, Build 11.0.6353
Thread-Index: AcV2rPW6Aucz7yZbTmOIpDScRpYGlw==

USBR Drought Funding - On-Site Computer Capabilities for Surface Water Distribution

Total Expenditures
Cambridge Handheld - 6315 $558.00
Lincoln Airdeck $195.15
socket $287.79
Lincoln Handheld $558.00
Ord Handheld $558.00
Cambridge Handhelds $1,116.00
MS Office $3,834.87
Otter Boxes for Cambridge $145.32
Otter Box - Lincoln $134.17
Otter Boxes for Ord, $105.47
Norfolk GPS/Radio Cord $39.00
Power Invertors - Norfolk $90.00
Norfolk GPS/Radio $369.00
Power Invertors - Ord $144.99
Power Invertors - Lincoln $189.99
Power Invertors - Bridgeport $144.99
Lincoln and Norfolk ArcView $1,928.39
Lincoin Power Cables $161.88
Digital Cameras- Lincoln $558.00
Digital Cameras - Bridgeport $558.00
Digital Cameras - Ord $372.00
Card and Reader - Bridgeport $124.76
Card and Reader - Cambridge $190.74
Card and Reader - Ord $127.16
Card and Reader - Lincoin $190.74
Cambridge GPS - Legend C $358.99
Cambridge GPS - Legend C $353.66
USB to Serial - Bridgeport $36.99
4 Adapters - Cambridge $113.33
4 Adapters - Lincoin $117.99
2 Adapters - Norfolk $63.99
Adapters - Bridgeport $90.99
Adapters - Ord $90.99
Inverter, Jump Drive - Lincoln $79.28
Lincoln GPS - Legend C $351.41
Lincoln Laptop $1,385.48
Lincoln Card Reader, XD card $55.78
Lincoin Camera $226.95
SD Cards - Cambridge $283.47
SD Card - Ord $94.49
sd Card for Handhelds - Lincoln $94.49
Lincoln - Software $294.99 7
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Ord Batteries, Cable, and Printers $392.42
Cambridge Batteries, Cable, and

Printer $309.78
Norfolk Cable and printers $223.08
Bridgeport Batteries $86.70
Lincoln Batteries, Cables, and Printers $421.32

USBR_Drought.xls
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Honorable David Heineman JUt % 2
Governor of Nebraska RECENER o .
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4848 i) Fit ,. ; REMARKS:

Dear Governor Heineman:

S, LY
. N4 Hanedy
Thank you for your June 23, 2006, letter Inwhich fou requested tempordry drought assistance
pursuant to Title I of the Reclamation States Emergency Drought Retief At T 1991, a5 ammended
have consulted with my staff, and we concur with your drought declaration.

The Drought Relief Act provides an excellent opportunity for the Bureau of Reclamation to assist
Nebraska during these times of severe drought in parts 6f the West. Reclamation considers specific
requests on a case-by-case basis to determine their merit. Ms. Alice Johns, Area Manager for the ™
Nebraska-Kansas Area Office in Grand Island, Nebraska, will work with you to select appropriate
projects for funding consideration. She can be reached at 308-389-5301. You may also contact
Mr. Rick DeVore, Regional Drought Coordinator, in our Great Plains Regional Office in Billings,

Montana, for information concerning these drought funds. Mr. DeVore can be reached at 406-247-
7757. : :

We look forward to receiving your proposals and helping the state of Nebraska during this time of
drought.

Sincerely,

William E. Rinne
Acting Commissioner

be: 91-10000, 92-00000, 94-00000, 94-10120, 94-30000, 94-46000, 960000,
96-42050 (Fuikerson)
84-50000, 84-52000
GP-1000, GP-4000, GP-4500
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